

Thomas Grubbe Møller

**Business Intelligence Specialist
Funder and Senior Consultant @ BetterBI**



DETAILS

OFFICE

Alsion 2, F511
6400 Sønderborg
Denmark

PHONE

+45 6130 5282

EMAIL

tgm@betterbi.dk

NATIONALITY

Danish

SKILLS

Azure Data Factory



Microsoft Power BI



Data Warehouse



SSAS



SSIS



SQL



Accounting



LANGUAGES

**Danish, mother
tongue**

English, fluently

PROFIL

"Thomas is a very analytical person with a mindset determined to make things in the most optimal way. Thomas is a good team player but he is also an independent person that can solve complex tasks on his own. As a person, Thomas is very trustworthy, engaged in the things he works with and respected among team members." - Lone Kejser, Infiniance

I have been a passionate team member in full life cycle project implementations, whereas being involved in building up know-how and training employees.

The lastest 4-5 years I focused on Business Intelligence solutions from data collection, quality assurance to data warehousing and visual presentation of actionable insights to decision-makers.

Before this, I worked for 3 years as an SAP consultant within the financial supply chain and have 11 years of experience in the accounting and treasury department within corporates.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Business Intelligence Specialist @ BetterBI ApS

Oct 2020 ->

Sønderborg

Designing and implementing data warehouse and Power BI apps for the business to manage the finance and supply chain.

Data Architect and Analyst, BHJ A/S

May 2019 -> Jul 2021

Gråsten

Designing and implementing a global data warehouse for financial, production and software development data. Scrum product owner/partly developer (not best practices, but real-lift) of several data models and Power BI applications

Assistant Treasurer, BHJ A/S

Aug 2016 - Apr 2019

Gråsten

Advising business about risk elements on commercial business. Project member on Dynamics Navision upgrade, Master Data and Data model implementation for financial BI

Co-funder and SAP Consultant, Infiniance P/S

Apr 2013 - Jul 2016

Copenhagen

Co-founder and SAP consultant in multiple SAP projects. Further information in the section "Selected project references". On more occasions working as an instructor on behalf of SAP.

Accountant & Assistant Treasury Analyst, Danfoss A/S

Feb 2007 - Dec 2012

Nordborg

Team member of the project team that implementing a new SAP Treasury and InHouse bank solution. Corporate Treasury is the centralized department of bank activities. The department is a team of 8 persons, responsible for cash management solutions.

SELECTED PROJECT REFERENCES

Business Intelligence Related Projects

Frøslev Træ A/S (ADF, DevOps, DWH, SSIS, SSAS, and Power BI)
2021

Padborg

Success criteria: Frøslev Træ A/S needs a report bridging sales and purchase departments understanding of upcoming stock levels.

Designing a datawarehouse and Power BI application with focus on Sales Orders and realised sales. Currently we are implementing a data model, that helps sales and purchase department forecast the stocks levels.

BHJ A/S (DevOps, DWH, SSAS, and Power BI)
2020

Gråsten

Success criteria: IT Director needs a report on needed full-time employees allocated by priorities and projects.

Designing a Power BI application, that gives the IT Priority Board an overview of current work-in-progress and the requested project backlog. Including end-user reports to get insights about work completed/remaining on projects.

BHJ A/S (DevOps, DWH, SSIS, SSAS, and Power BI)
2019 - 2020

Gråsten

Success criteria: Across plant managers, logistics and salespeople a global "common truth" is needed. The reports should include a production trail of a product and a current inventory overview.

Designing a data model on top of the Plant Production and Inventory Management system.

BHJ A/S (DevOps, DWH, SSIS, SSAS, and Power BI)
2018 - 2019

Gråsten

Success criteria: A dashboard of Contracts that are on- and off-track with KPI and figures that are shareable with the Customers. The dashboard should be drillable from high-level into contract details.

Designing and Developing a Contract Management Power BI application, that gives Commercial Key account managers insights on deliveries of Sales Blanket Orders.

Other projects:

Vestas A/S 2015 – 2016

Aarhus/Copenhagen

Setting up a SAP IHC Payment Factory for Intercompany and External Payments.

Novartis 2014 – 2015

Basel

Global Payment Factory and Cash Pool project using In House Cash and BCM. Main role lead and responsibility of Intercompany Payments.

Mærsk 2013

Copenhagen

Quality assurance review on a blueprint of IHC upgrade project, to help to prevent mistakes or defects in intended functionalities. Review requested by the software owner, to avoid problems when 3rd-party consultant company delivers the upgrade to customers.

Danfoss 2010 – 2012

Nordborg

Group Treasury employee at a manufacturing corporate in Denmark while they went through a full life cycle implementation of SAP-TMS, SAP-BCM, SAP-IHC, SAP-LP and SAP-CM.

EDUCATION

2022	Artificial Intelligence: Build the Most Powerful AI, Udemy.com Azure Data Solution, DP-200/203
2020	DA-100 Analyzing Data with Microsoft Power BI, Microsoft Learn
2018	Microsoft Power BI - Up & Running with Power BI Desktop Machine Learning A-Z™: Hands-On Python & R In Data Science
2015	Smartlearning.dk, courses in IT <i>Courses: basic programming, database and system development</i>
2014	University of Aarhus University, B.Sc. Business Administration, 2. part of 2 <i>Topic: Financing</i>
2012	University of Southern Denmark, B.Sc. Business Administration, 1. part. of 2 <i>Thesis: "Cash management – Selection of trading and intragroup position currency after IHC implementation."</i>
2010	
2009	Course, Cambridge University, EuroFinance Summer school. <i>Topic: International Treasury Management</i>
2007	Economic trainee at Aarhus Købmandsskole, along 2 years' employment at Danfoss A/S. <i>Final assignment: "STP project in Foreign exchange trade accounting"</i>

SKILLS

System Oriented	Years of Experience	Level	Last in use
Azure Data Factory (ADF)	2	Competent	2021
SQL Server Integration Services (SSIS)	5	Proficient	2021
SQL Server Analysis Services (tabular models)	5	Proficient	2021
Microsoft SQL Server	10	Proficient	2021
Microsoft Power BI	5	Proficient	2021
Microsoft Power Query	5	Proficient	2021
Microsoft Power Apps	4	Competent	2020
Data Analysis Expressions (DAX)	5	Proficient	2021
Microsoft Excel (MS Office package in general...)	20	Expert	2021
Project Oriented	Years of Experience	Level	Last in use
Prince2 experience	6	Proficient	2021
Global roll-out	10	Proficient	2019
Solution architect	3	Competent	2021
Change management (employee, process and solutions)	10	Proficient	2021
Onsite and Remote End-User training	10	Proficient	2021
Stakeholder Management	10	Proficient	2021
User Acceptance Testing	4	Competent	2020
Finance/Accounting	Years of Experience	Level	Last in use
Treasury Management	7	Proficient	2021
Financial Supply Chain Management	7	Proficient	2019
Cash Management	7	Proficient	2021
Accounting	14	Expert	2021